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CITY OF COLONIAL HEIGHTS, VIRGINIA

INVITATION FOR BID:  # SP20-102002-1114

ADDENDUM #1

PROVIDING PEST CONTROL SERVICES FOR
CITY OF COLONIAL HEIGHTS VA

CHANGE to BID OPENING DATE:
November 10, 2020, 2:00PM

CITY OF COLONIAL HEIGHTS CONTACTS:
ANDY HARTMAN – BUILDINGS & GROUNDS SUPEVISOR, 804-922-0047, hartmana@colonialheightsva.gov

JUDI WHITT – PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST, 804-520-9358, whittj@colonialheightsva.gov

mailto:hartmana@colonialheightsva.gov
mailto:whittj@colonialheightsva.gov
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City of Colonial Heights
Purchasing Department

201 James Avenue – P.O. Box 3401
Colonial Heights, VA 23834-9001

Judi L. Whitt, Procurement Specialist
(804) 520-9358   Fax (804) 524-8723

whittj@colonialheightsva.gov

October 15, 2020                                              Addendum #1                                      # SP20-102002-1114

This Addendum is issued to make the following change:

Address questions about RFP and changing Bid due date 

The following are questions that were asked about the RFP # SP20-102002-1114 Providing Pest Control Services for City of Colonial 
Heights VA. Sealed Proposals, subject to the specifications and conditions contained in the Request for Proposal and herein this 
Addendum #1, will be received at the City of Colonial Heights, Finance/Purchasing Department Office, 201 James Avenue, 2nd Floor, 

Colonial Heights, VA 23834 until, but no later than 2:00PM, November 10, 2020.

1.  Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?   I do not anticipate extending the bid due date.

2.  What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 

concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  All the details are listed in the RFP. 

3.  Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

The RFP was not posted on www.mygovwatch.com.

4.  Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  The RFP was also posted at the 

Richmond Times Dispatch.

5.

Ambrose Industries
Sent:  Tuesday, October 6, 2020 7:51AM
To:  chester.sokowski@ambroseindustries.net

There has been a change to answer number one.  An addendum will be coming out in the next few days.  

The RFP will be extended to receive until but no later than 2:00PM, EDT, November 10, 2020.    

Ambrose Industries
Sent:  Wednesday, October 7, 2020 2:13PM
To:  chester.sokowski@ambroseindustries.net

mailto:whittj@colonialheightsva.gov
http://www.mygovwatch.com/free? The
http://www.mygovwatch.com/free? The
http://www.mygovwatch.com/free? The
http://www.mygovwatch.com
mailto:chester.sokowski@ambroseindustries.net
mailto:chester.sokowski@ambroseindustries.net
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City of Colonial Heights
Purchasing Department

201 James Avenue – P.O. Box 3401
Colonial Heights, VA 23834-9001

Judi L. Whitt, Procurement Specialist
(804) 520-9358   Fax (804) 524-8723

whittj@colonialheightsva.gov

October 15, 2020                                              Addendum #1                                      # SP20-102002-1114

1.Who is your current Pest Provider?  Bug Busters Pest Control

2.Can you supply a copy of the last bid tabulation sheet or supply us with current pricing? Current pricing is 
$385.16 monthly for all buildings.  Current pricing for the three month concession stands is $385.00.  
Currently the one time pavilions & restroom spray is $308.00.  Termite warranties for five buildings 
currently is $1,885.00.

3.What was the total amount paid for pest control in the last 12 months? $7,199.92

4.Did you require any Bed Bug treatments in the last 12 months and if so, what was the total paid? No

5.Did you require any termite treatments in the last 12 months and if so, what was the total paid?  No treatments 
in the past 12 months.  Termite inspections/treatments/warranties for five buildings currently is $1,885.00.

Home Paramount Pest Control
Sent:  Thursday, October 8, 2020 1:45PM
To:  tcomer@homeparamount.com

1. If available, can we obtain the prior pricing and square footage for the locations to be serviced in RFP 
# SP20-102002-1114 - 2020 - Providing Pest Control Services - City of Colonial Heights, Virginia?

2.
Current pricing is $385.16 monthly for all buildings.  Current pricing for the three month 

concession stands is $385.00.  Currently the one time pavilions & restroom spray is $308.00.  

Termite warranties for five buildings currently is $1,885.00.

There is no available square footage for the locations.  Page 8 of the RFP specifies Examination 
of Facilities section.

Pestmaster Services
Sent:  Thursday, October 8, 2020 6:11PM
To:  bwilk@pestmaster.com

mailto:whittj@colonialheightsva.gov
mailto:tcomer@homeparamount.com
mailto:bwilk@pestmaster.com
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City of Colonial Heights
Purchasing Department

201 James Avenue – P.O. Box 3401
Colonial Heights, VA 23834-9001

Judi L. Whitt, Procurement Specialist
(804) 520-9358   Fax (804) 524-8723

whittj@colonialheightsva.gov

October 15, 2020                                              Addendum #1                                      # SP20-102002-1114

All questions must be received no later than 2:00pm on October 20, 2020 for this RFP 
#SP20-102002-1114.  Question received after this time may remain unanswered at the 
City’s discretion.  

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing below, and 
returning with your bid.

Name of  Company  _________________________________________________

Address __________________________________________________________

Bidder’s Name (Print) _______________________________________________

Office number (____)___________ Cell Phone Number (______)_____________

Email _______________________________________________________________

mailto:whittj@colonialheightsva.gov



